
 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 1 of 11 
 

TOWNSHIP OF BLAIRSTOWN 
REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012, 7:30 PM 

 
M I N U T E S 

 

Regular meeting begins at 7:30 pm or immediately following Closed Session, whichever comes last. 
 

OPENING; ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Anderson.  Those present were Mr. Lance, Mr. Seal, 
Mr. Shoemaker and Mr. Mach and Mayor Anderson.  Also present were Township Attorney 
Robert Benbrook and Clerk Pizzaia. 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
The flag salute was conducted. 
 
SUNSHINE STATEMENT 
Mayor Anderson read the following statement:  Notice of this meeting has been sent to two 
newspapers of general circulation in which notice was given of the date, time, place and 
general agenda in accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – up to 5 speakers/3 minutes each 
Kendrya Close, Food Shed Alliance, asked the Committee for permission to hold the Farmers’ 
Market at the township parking lot located on Stillwater Road.   The market will run from June 5th to 
October 27th.  The necessary certificates of insurance will be submitted.  Mr. Lance made a motion 
to approve this request, which was seconded by Mr. Mach. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Shoemaker, Anderson 
    NAY – Seal  
 
Debra Waldron, Maple Lane, questioned the passing of the budget before Ordinance 2012-02 is 
considered for adoption.  Mayor Anderson said that the Committee will be holding the Public 
Hearing and subsequent vote on Ordinance 2012-02 before the budget vote. 
 
Jeanette O’Brien, East Avenue, and Livia Angelone, Bridge Street, asked for some type of official 
recognition from the Committee before speaking to anyone involved with the Paulins Kill flooding 
issue.   The Committee was in agreement that Mrs. O’Brien and Ms. Angelone are able to speak to 
all parties involved as private citizens and do not need any official authorization from the 
Committee. 
 
Jim Sikkes, Planning Board member, said that his concern was already expressed by Mrs. Waldron. 
 
MINUTES  
March 14, 2012 – Regular Meeting Minutes 
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 11 
 

Mr. Shoemaker made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 14th Regular Meeting, which 
was seconded by Mr. Seal. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
ORDINANCE 2012 – 02   AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ARTICLE 19-700 OF THE CODE OF THE 
TOWNSHIP OF BLAIRSTOWN ENTITLED “ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND PLANNING 
BOARD” TO PROVIDE FOR A NEW ARTICLE 19-700 ENTITLED “LAND USE BOARD” 
Second Reading, Final Adoption 
 
Public Hearing – Mayor Anderson opened the hearing to the public. 
 
David Keller, Sunset Hill Road resident and Planning Board Chair, questioned the motivation of the 
Committee to change to a Land Use Board.  Mayor Anderson said that it has been discussed on and 
off since 1996.  The current Committee has talked about it for the last year.  Mayor Anderson said 
that there are several minor reasons for the change, but the major reason is cost savings.  Mr. Keller 
said that the savings seem minimal to him.   
 
Mr. Keller read several excerpts from an article published by the NJLM entitled “Establishing a Land 
Use Board.”  He outlined the duties of the Planning Board, which includes updating the township’s 
Master Plan and the Official Map of the township.  He also said that a Land Use Board can put too 
much power into the hands of fewer individuals.  Mr. Keller recommended that the Committee not 
adopt this ordinance. 
 
Debra Waldron, Maple Lane resident and Zoning Board Chair, reviewed the letter she submitted to 
the Committee on this issue.  She objected to the first reading of the ordinance not being listed on 
the March agenda.  She is concerned about volunteer burn-out and lack of specialized training on 
the individual boards that may not carry over to a land use board.  In response to Mrs. Waldron’s 
assertion that the Zoning Board has had full agenda in the past, Mayor Anderson said that seven 
zoning Board meetings have been cancelled in the past two years.  She also feels that too few 
people will be making decisions about the character of the township. 
 
Mrs. Waldron feels that the Committee should have consulted the two boards for their opinions 
and to see what kind of impact a single land use board may have on the municipality.  Mayor 
Anderson apologized to both boards if they felt they were slighted by not being consulted.  He 
added, however, that this issue has been discussed at public meetings.   
 
Jim Sikkes, Mt. Hermon Road resident and Planning Board member, feels that the establishment of 
a Land Use Board could cause conflict amongst the members due to different levels of knowledge, 
as well as lack of knowledge on either planning/zoning issues.  Mr. Sikkes pointed out that the new 
ordinance calls for the Mayor to serve as a Class I member and another member of the Committee 
to serve as a Class III member.  Since no member of the Township Committee can serve on a Zoning 
Board, Mr. Sikkes wants to know why the ordinance in question calls for two Committee members 
to serve on a single Land Use Board.  Mr. Benbrook responded that this is statutory language for a 
single board.  Mr. Benbrook went on to explain that “Land Use Board” is a misnomer, and that a 
single board is actually a Planning Board with Zoning Board authority.  
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 3 of 11 
 

Lois Brod, Cedar Glen Drive, asked the Committee to give their reasons for wanting to change to a 
single land use board.  Mayor Anderson said that Committee members are free to express their 
thoughts when the vote is taken.  Mrs. Brod also objected to the first reading not being on the 
March agenda.  Mr. Lance said that the reason the ordinance was not on the agenda for first 
reading was because it came up as a result of the budget process.  Mr. Lance made a motion to 
introduce this ordnance in March knowing that if the budget passes tonight, there would be no 
funds allocated in the budget for the Planning and Zoning Boards.  
 
Mrs. Brod questioned whether the Committee would be able to attract volunteers to sit on the 
boards if, in fact, the Township Committee decided to go back to two separate boards.  Mayor 
Anderson responded that the township has been fortunate in attracting good volunteers in the past 
and he feels that the same caliber of volunteers would be willing to serve in the future. 
 
Kevin Doell, Heller Hill Road resident and Planning Board member, said that neither the current 
Planning Board nor Zoning Board memberships are in favor of this change.  He also said neither 
board is required to hold meetings when there is no business to conduct, which saves on legal fees. 
 
Mary Flynn, Conrad Court, said that she is not in favor of forming a single land use board.  She 
questioned the number of Planning and Zoning Board meetings that were cancelled last year.  She 
asked if there was an approximate savings.  Mayor Anderson said that the approximate savings is 
$7,000 per year. 
 
Rita Bernstein, Frog Pond Road, asked when the next Master Plan is due.  Mr. Mach responded that 
the next review is in 10 years.   She also asked if both boards employed the same attorney and 
secretary.  Mayor Anderson responded in the affirmative. 
 
Anita Ardia, Dry Road, said that she is not in favor of changing to a single land use board.  She asked 
the Committee to reject the proposed ordinance.  She feels that both boards should have been 
advised and consulted during this process.  She also stated that the projected $7,000 savings is not 
worth what she feels will be a disservice to the community. 
 
Rosalie Murray, Heller Hill Road, said that she is not in favor of a single land use board.  Mrs. Murray 
questioned various line items in the current budget.  Mr. Lance said that the figure listed under 
Planning Board is actually the Land Use Board.  Mrs. Murray feels that it would be more democratic 
to have two boards with more members making decisions. 
 
Fred Cook, Four Corners Road, said that he heard at this public hearing that members of both the 
Planning and Zoning Boards, as well as the public speaking tonight, are not in favor of this change. 
He suggested that the ordinance be tabled so that it can either be discussed as an election issue or 
voted on as a referendum.    
 
As there were no other comments from the public, Mayor Anderson closed the public hearing on 
Ordinance 2012 – 02.  
 
Committee Discussion 
Mayor Anderson said that this ordinance has been researched in detail.  He spoke about a study 
conducted by the Bloustein School of Planning and Public Policy of Rutgers University.  This study 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 4 of 11 
 

details the merger of Planning and Zoning Boards.   Various municipalities were polled on the 
reasons for the merger.  The major reason given was efficiency of government.   Other reasons 
included lack of activity and economic savings.  
 
Mayor Anderson said that he looked at surrounding counties to determine a trend.  In Sussex 
County, 62% of the municipalities have a single land use board.  40% of Warren County has a single 
board, and the percentage for Hunterdon is 46.  A single land use board is apparently working in our 
surrounding counties.  Mayor Anderson contacted people involved in land used boards personally 
for their input, and all had positive comments regarding the single board. 
 
Mr. Lance said that seven years ago, the Township Committee said that a municipal tax was 
imminent.  Seven years later, there is still no municipal tax, and this is due to the large and small 
savings on every level.  He has observed municipalities that have single land use boards and it 
works. 
 
Mr. Mach has seen Byram Township change from Planning and Zoning Boards to a single land use 
board and all of the concerns express here tonight were expressed at that time in Byram.  He said 
that it worked then and it is still working 12 years later.   
 
Mr. Shoemaker said that he has been on the Planning Board for six (6) years so this is a difficult 
issue for him.  He is impressed that there is still no municipal tax in Blairstown and he knows how 
important each small savings is to the big picture.    On the other hand, he is concerned that 
Blairstown may lose a source of volunteers by making the change. 
 
Mr. Seal said that he is all for saving money, but he has not changed his mind on this issue.  It is his 
feeling that there will be too much power in the hands of too few people. 
 
Mr. Mach commented that the ordinance states that the Class I member is the mayor.  The 
Committee was in agreement to amend Section 19-701, A. (1) to read “Mayor or designee.”  There 
was also a question on when the ordinance would go into effect.  It was agreed to amend Article III, 

Section C to read “This Ordinance shall become effective on May 9, 2012.” 
 
Mr. Lance made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2012 – 02, with the noted amendments, on second 
reading, which was seconded by Mr. Mach. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Shoemaker, Anderson 
    NAY – Seal  
 
ADOPTION OF 2012 BUDGET 
 
 R.2012-046 Resolution Authorizing Budget to be Read by Title Only 
  
 Mr. Lance made a motion to approve R.2012-046, which was seconded by Mr. Shoemaker. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson   
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 5 of 11 
 

Mayor Anderson read the following statement:  Copies of the budget have been made available to 
the public requesting same and a copy has been filed with the library as well as the Synopsis being 
published in the New Jersey Herald on March 30, 2012. 
  
Mayor Anderson opened the hearing on the 2012 budget to the public. 
 
Rosalie Murray, Heller Hill Road, asked if the cost to make repairs to the water department have 
been included in the budget.  Mr. Lance replied that monies have been included under Capital 
Outlays.  She also asked about the repairs to the Givens Belet building.  The entire Committee said 
that these repairs have not been decided at this point.  Mrs. Murray asked about the remediation 
work to the Walnut Valley Fire House.  Mayor Anderson said that this is still in the study phase. 
 
Anita Ardia, Dry Road, asked how much Blairstown received this year for the Energy Tax.  Mr. Mach 
responded that Blairstown received $2.9 million. 
 
As there were no further comments or questions from the public, Mayor Anderson closed the 
public hearing.  
 
 R.2012-047 Resolution of Self-Examination of 2012 Budget 
  

 Mr. Lance made a motion to approve R.2012-047, which was seconded by Mr. Mach. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
 FINAL ADOPTION OF 2012 BUDGET 
 
 Mr. Lance made a motion to adopt the 2012 budget on final reading, which was seconded 
 by Mr. Mach. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
Public Comment on the Consent Agenda Items Only 
There were no comments from the public on the consent agenda. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA INCLUDING RESOLUTIONS 
   1 – R.2012-048 Authorization to Pay Bills  
   2 – R.2012-049 Redemption of Certification of Sale No. 2008-01 
   3 – R.2012-050 Redemption of Certification of Sale No. 2011-11 
   4 – R.2012-051 In Support of Restoration of Energy Tax to Municipalities 
   5 – R.2012-052 2011 Tonnage Grant Application 
   6 – R.2012-053 Cancellation of Lien on Property 
   7 – R.2012-054 In Support of A-2717, Extending Time Period for Municipalities to Commit to  
   Expend Collected Development Fees 
 
Mr. Mach said that No. 4 is a resolution requesting the restoration of the energy tax monies taken 
from the municipalities by the State.  Mr. Mach said that if this money were to be restored, 
Blairstown would receive an approximate $1.4 million per year.  



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 6 of 11 
 

Mr. Mach explained that No. 7 refers to the four year deadline for expending the collected COAH 
fees.  This bill would extend the four year time period to eight years.   
 
Mr. Mach asked to have No. 5 – R.2012-052 removed from the consent agenda.  Mr. Mach made a 
motion to approve the consent agenda, with the exception of No. 5.  Mr. Lance seconded the 
motion. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
Mr. Mach said that No. 5 refers to the 2011 grant tonnage report.  Mr. Mach said that he is now 
authorized to sign off on the application, so the resolution should state his name along with 
Maureen DeSimone. 
 
Mr. Lance made a motion to approve R.2012-052 with the amendment, which was seconded by 
Mayor Anderson. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 Clerk – March Report  
 Finance – March Finance and Fuel Reports 
 Police Department – March Report 
 Tax Collector – March Report 
 Municipal Court of North Warren – February Report 
 Warren County Health Department – March 9, 2012 
    
Mr. Shoemaker made a motion to accept the Department Reports, which was seconded by Mr. 
Seal. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  1 –  JCP&L billing – list submitted to JCP&L – waiting for response 
 Mr. Shoemaker said that he is having difficulties getting cooperation from JCP&L.  Mr. 

Shoemaker asked if it were possible to hold back on their monies.  Mr. Benbrook said that it 
would be reasonable to send them a letter giving them 60 days to take action before 
withholding monies.  Mr. Shoemaker will send the letter to Mr. Obremski. 

 
  2 –  Service Electric Cable TV – letter sent to SECTV; SECTV is investigating extension of service 
 

  3 –  Hazardous Obstructions at Blairstown Airport – waiting for map from State 
 
  4 – Review of Recreation Ordinance – Fair Share Reimbursement 
 
 COMMITTEE CORRESPONDENCE for information and possible action 
1 –  from Blairstown Rotary Club, regarding financial support and police assistance for July 4th 
 fireworks display 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 7 of 11 
 

 Mr. Gara informed the Committee that the Police Department provides traffic control for 
 this event.  Mr. Mach made a motion to support the Rotary Club with the $3,000.00 funding 
 for the fireworks and for the level of police coverage afforded last year.  Mr. Lance 
 seconded the motion. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
2 – from Natishia McKown, Main Street property owner, requesting reduction in water bill 
 
 Mr. Lance discussed this with the CFO.  Mr. Lance is recommending that no reduction be 
 given to Ms. McKown.  The estimated water bills appear to be accurate and this money is 
 due.  No action was taken. 
 
3 –  from Tracey DePano, Director, Special Events Relay for Life, requesting police assistance 
 during Relay for Life of North Warren event on June 9th and 10th 
 
 This event is held overnight, and the organization is requesting police coverage from 2pm 
 on June 9th through 7am on June 10th.   They are also requesting a police escort to a TD Bank 
 night drop-off.  The Committee is in agreement that funds are not available to afford this 
 protection.   The Committee agreed to staff an additional officer on June 9th through 10pm, 
 after which time the organization will be advised to seek assistance from the State Police, 
 who cover Blairstown Township after 10pm.   
 
4 –  from Blairstown MOMS Executive Board, regarding the building of a new playground at 
 Sycamore Park 
 
 This matter was referred to the Recreation Director for her comments and concerns. 
 
5 –  from Martin Grossman, Paulinskill Valley Trail Committee, regarding the use of Footbridge  
 Park on National Trails Day 
 
 After discussion, the Township Committee was in agreement that there was no objection to 
 this.  The Clerk will send a letter to Mr. Grossman, indicating that the Committee has no 
 objections to the use of Footbridge Park for the purpose as outlined in their letter. 
 

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE (See attached sheet) 
There were no comments on the General Correspondence. 
 
FROM THE TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY 
Mr. Benbrook is in the process of reviewing the Givens Belet deed to determine if there are any 
restrictions.  He should be ready to report on this at the May meeting. 
 
Mr. Benbrook has prepared the resolution authorizing a referendum question on the November 
ballot regarding the addition of “Blue Acres” funding in the township’s Open Space ordinance. 
 
Mr. Benbrook has been working with Ted Rodman on the interlocal agreement for the Wastewater 
Management Plan.  The resolution has been distributed tonight authorizing the Mayor to sign the 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 8 of 11 
 

interlocal agreement and Mr. Benbrook is recommending that the Committee take action on it at 
this time.  Mr. Mach made a motion to pass this resolution for an interlocal agreement between 
Blairstown, Hardwick and Hope Townships, with Blairstown as the lead agency, and authorizing the 
Mayor to enter into said agreement on behalf of the township.   Mayor Anderson seconded the 
motion. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
FROM THE TOWNSHIP CLERK 
The first week of the town-wide cleanup is April 26, 27 and 28th.  Vouchers can be picked up at the 
Municipal Building beginning on April 20th.   
 
FROM THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
COMMITTEEMAN LANCE 
Mr. Lance said that a report from the Police Director indicates that overtime in the police 
department is greatly reduced. 
 
The Historic Preservation Committee has been busy sorting through their collection.  The members 
would like to develop a list of historical structures in the village area and to organize walking tours.  
They would like signage for the historic buildings.  They estimate that there might be between 40 to 
50 buildings of historical significance that could be incorporated into a walking tour. 
 
COMMITTEEMAN MACH 
The township has received a letter of No Further Action for the Community Center site from the 
Department of Environmental Protection.    The only work remaining is to cap the well and grading 
of the property. 
 
Regarding COAH, the possibility of converting Vail School into senior restricted units has been 
discussed.  The Tax Assessor has made an assessment of the building.  Mr. Shoemaker has received 
an estimated value from a real estate agent.  Mr. Mach asked the president of school board for a 
selling price but didn’t get one.  Mr. Mach would like to have a formal appraisal made and have the 
Committee make an offer for the building.  Mayor Anderson agreed that a formal appraisal would 
be appropriate.   Mayor Anderson made a motion to authorize Mr. Mach to hire an appraiser to 
appraise the Vail School property and to also authorize the spending of up to $1,000 from the COAH 
trust for said purpose.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Shoemaker. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
The task force created to restore the energy tax to municipalities will be holding a press conference 
on April 17th in Trenton.  There is a lot of effort by local elected officials in trying to get this money 
returned to the municipalities.  Mr. Mach will be attending on April 17th.   
 
Mr. Mach explained that all Committee members were given information on the work to be done at 
the Jacksonburg Bridge by the State.  He asked the Committee members to review this information 
and to provide any questions or recommendations on the plans.   
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 9 of 11 
 

The Leos of the Lions Club will be planting trees on April 28th in various areas around town.  Some of 
the trees will be planted on the Municipal Building grounds.  
 
Mr. Mach asked Mr. Gara to give a summary of recent police activity.  Mr. Gara responded that the 
department has been busy dealing with accidents, an arrest of an individual who was targeting 
children, and a burglary on Main Street. 
 
Mr. Mach said that the Police Department contract negotiations continue.  The next meeting will be 
held on May 17th.  
 
Mr. Mach said that the chair of Environmental Commission is continuing his plans for Earth Day.  
Mr. Doell came forward to say that 17 community groups are slated to participate.  The events 
include 4-H club and fishing demonstrations, a trail run and canoe rides.  The event is on April 22nd 
from 12 noon to 4pm. 
  
COMMITTEEMAN SEAL 
Mr. Seal said that the Recreation Director has requested $1,500 for the purchase of temporary 
fencing to be placed at Walnut Valley field for the Little League ball club.  This would come from the 
Open Space trust fund.  Mr. Seal made a motion to approve this purchase, which was seconded by 
Mr. Lance. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 
 
Slow progress is being made at the Water Company.   When the high or low water alarm goes off, 
both Sean Casey and the DPW Supervisor are called. Mr. Rodman is working on a map to use for 
the reverse 9-1-1 system that will be put in place.  A price of $6,300 has been received for the 
automatic start-up for the generator in the case of power failure.  Mr. Seal also reported that 
getting prices for the wireless meters is being worked on. 
 
COMMITTEEMAN SHOEMAKER 
Mr. Shoemaker reported that he spoke to members of the American Legion, who said they might be 
able to help with manpower.  Mr. Shoemaker and the American Legion Post Commander will be 
meeting with a representative of the Warren County Land Conservancy about receiving a grant to 
refurbish the Givens Belet building. 
 
The repairs to the roof of the salt shed located at the DPW building will be completed next week.  
 
The DPW employees cleaned the tiles and sand blasted the outside of the ticket booth on the 
triangle at Route 94 and Main Street.  They will be painting the structure in the near future. 
 
Stakes have been placed to delineate the dog park area at the rear of the building. 
 
Mr. Shoemaker, Mr. Rodman, and the DPW Supervisor visited the site of the drainage problem on 
Walnut Valley Road recently.  Mr. Shoemaker would like to speak to Mr. Benbrook to discuss legal 
issues regarding a possible solution to the problem.  
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 10 of 11 
 

Mr. Shoemaker said that there has been another complaint involving the unimproved portion of 
Four Corners Road.   Brush and branches have been placed in the right of way, which the DPW 
employees moved.  Mr. Benbrook said that this is an ongoing problem and he has encouraged the 
Zoning Official to cite the offending party so this activity will cease. 
 
Mr. Shoemaker met with the members of the Fire Department, who reported that they were not 
well received upon a pre-plan visit to the Jain property.  Mr. Mach responded that it is private 
property and the fire department cannot insist on entering the property. 
 
The fire department will be sponsoring a circus on June 15th at Sycamore Park. 
 
Mr. Shoemaker said that the DPW Supervisor is requesting summer help to assist in mowing.  The 
possibility of hiring an outside landscaper to perform the mowing was suggested.   After discussion, 
Mr. Shoemaker was requested to research the costs involved in cutting the fields and to come back 
to the Committee with his findings. 
 
MAYOR ANDERSON  
Mayor Anderson said the seniors recently went on a trip, which went well.   
 
Mayor Anderson has not heard anything further from the DCA regarding making Blairstown the hub 
for the surrounding municipalities. 
 
Mr. Benbrook asked the Committee to accept the proposal and to authorize the Engineering firm to  
prepare the wastewater management plan for Blairstown, Hardwick and Hope Townships.  Mayor 
Anderson made this motion, which was seconded by Mr. Seal.  This is contingent upon Hardwick 
signing the agreement, which has already been signed by Blairstown and Hope. 
 
 Roll call vote:  AYE – Lance, Mach, Seal, Shoemaker, Anderson 

  
FROM THE PUBLIC 
Raymond Snyder, Cedar Lake Road, expressed his displeasure in the Zoning Officer’s lack of action 
on the appearance of the property near Tile Warehouse on Route 94.  He specifically complained 
about the vehicles placed on top of the millings along the highway.  Mr. Snyder has spoken to the 
Zoning Officer on several occasions and nothing is being done. 
 
Mr. Snyder also reported a house on Cedar Lake Road with two abandoned vehicles on the 
property.  He has reported this to the Police Department as well as the Zoning Officer and the 
problem still exists.   
 
Mayor Anderson said that these issues will be looked into. 
 
Robert Haberstadt, Blairstown Ambulance Corps, suggested that the Fire Department use 
googleearth.com or another aerial photography program to make any pre-plans. 
 
Paul Avery, Mohican Road, made a report on the Fourth of July Celebration.  Plans are being made 
to make the event even better than last year. 
 



 

MINUTES – April 11, 2012 Regular Meeting  Page 11 of 11 
 

Mr. Avery said that he was not enthusiastic about the joining of the two boards, but said that he 
plans on going forward with an open mind. 
 
Anita Ardia, Dry Road, asked if the Zoning Board would be meeting again.  Mayor Anderson 
responded that they will have a meeting in May. 
 
Mrs. Ardia reminded everyone that May is Older Americans Month.  She would like to honor the six 
members of her advisory committee at May’s meeting.  Mayor Anderson said that this is a good 
idea. 
 
Michael Onnanesian, Route 94, complained about the engine braking on Route 94.  Mr. Mach said 
that the Committee has no jurisdiction on this matter.  The State maintains that engine braking is a 
safety factor and municipalities cannot adopt ordinances against it. 
 
Kevin Doell, Heller Hill Road, asked about a proposed swap of property listed on the General 
Correspondence List.  Mr. Lance responded that this is a piece of property adjacent to The Forge on 
Route 521.   The swap is for 96 acres of DEP owned property for 136 acres owned by Ridge and 
Valley Conservancy in Green and Allamuchy Townships.  It does not involve township owned 
property. 
 
Rosalie Murray, Heller Hill Road, suggested charging the new Land Use Board with developing a 
plan to build a park on the Gorab property.  She said it could be a modest plan, nothing grand, but it 
is about time this is started. 
 
She also feels that the small park being proposed at the location of the former Community Center 
should be started with Open Space monies.   She said that this type of use is in keeping with the 
spirit of the Open Space Ordinance.  She does not feel that land maintenance is a proper use of 
Open Space funds.  Mr. Lance said that the ordinance clearly allows this use, and Mr. Mach 
answered that the Committee takes its guidance from Mr. Benbrook, who wrote the ordinance, and 
advises that this type of use is proper. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
As there were no further comments from the public, Mr. Lance made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting, which was seconded by Mr. Shoemaker, with all members in favor.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 11:06 pm. 
 
Submitted by: 
 
 
 
Phyllis E. Pizzaia, RMC 
Municipal Clerk 


